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Williamtown Sand Syndicate

C/- Rob Townsend

Senior Environmental Advisor
Kleinfelder

Email: RTownsend@kleinfelder.com

Dear Mr Townsend

Cabbage Tree Road Sand Quarry (SSD -6125)
Acceptance of Rehabilitation cost Estimate

| refer to your recent provision of the Rehabilitation Cost Estimate for the Cabbage Tree Road
Sand Quarry prepared by Goeldner Consulting Pty Ltd and dated 20 January 2020.

This report has been prepared to support the development of the Rehabilitation Bond estimate
required by condition 38 of Schedule 3 of the Quarry's consent.

The Department has accepted Goeldner Consulting’s estimate of $259,278 (exclusive of GST)
as being the value of the required Rehabilitation Bond applicable to the first three years of
quarrying operations at the Quarry.

If you require any further information, please contact Colin Phillips.

Yours sincerely

29 /or /ZO;ZO
Matthew Sprott

Director Resource Assessments
as the Secretary’s nominee

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square 12 Darcy Street Parramatta NSW 2150 | www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



